M E M O R A N D U M
TO:      Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File

         Case No. XD-2003-0029

         CenturyTel Telecommunications, Inc. 

FROM:    /s/Sherri Kohly

         Telecommunications Department

        /s/ Bill Voight 8/7/02__________   /s/_William K. Haas 08/07/02_

        Utility Operations Division/Date General Counsel’s Office/Date

SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation to Cancel Certificate of Service

         Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

         and the Accompanying Tariff

DATE:    August 2, 2002 

On August 1, 2002, CenturyTel Telecommunications, Inc. (CTI), a competitive telecommunications company, filed an Application to Cancel its Certificate of Service Authority (Application).    

Century Telecommunications, Inc. (Century) was granted certificate of service authority to provide interexchange telecommunications service on October 25, 1995 in Case No. TA-96-63.  The Commission approved Century’s Application for Approval of Name Change to CenturyTel Telecommunciations, Inc. in Case No. TO-99-208.  

According to the Application, CTI has no customers and no longer offers telecommunications services in the state of Missouri; therefore, surrender of the certificate is not detrimental to the public interest.  CTI further states that no Commission annual reports or assessment fees are overdue.

The Telecommunications Department Staff (Staff) has no objections to the Application and recommends that the Commission issue an order to cancel CTI’s certificate of service authority to provide interexchange telecommunications service, as well as CTI’s accompanying tariff.  The Staff is unaware of any other filing which affects or which would be affected by this proposal.  
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